CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, January 21, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Friday, January 15, 2021

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, January 21, 2021
Closed Session — 5:45 P.M.
Regular Meeting — 6:00 P.M.

Video Conference for Regular Session
Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 956 3394 9660
Passcode: 408696

To access the meeting by phone dial any of the following numbers:
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY
To protect our constituents, District officials requests all members of the public to follow
guidance provided by both the California Public Health Department and Butte County Public
Health restricting group events and gatherings and maintaining physical distancing. In
accordance with this and Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, the Regular
Board Meeting will be held via Zoom. In-person participation by the public will not be available.
Remote public participation is available in the following ways: 1) Video Conference Zoom
Meeting, Meeting ID: 956 3394 9660, Passcode: 408696 2) Email public comments to
jmarciales@chicorec.com by 5:00 pm, Thursday, January 21, 2021. Comments not specific to
an agenda item will be read out loud during the public comment section of the Agenda, subject
to the customary 3-minute time limitation. If your comment is about a specific agenda item,
please note the item in the subject line of your email, and your comment will be read during
that specific agenda item. If you have any issues submitting a public comment via email, please
contact the District office at 530-895-4711 by the 5:00 p.m. deadline on January 21, 2021 and
leave a message; your comment will be read out load at the meeting.

Page 1 of 5



1.0

2.0
2.1

3.0

CLOSED SESSION OF THE CHICO AREA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, January 21, 2021 — 5:45 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Friday, January 15, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Public Employment and Public Employee
Performance Evaluation: Management Staff.

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District. If the Board is unable to conclude its discussion of Closed Session
items by 6:00 p.m., it will return to Closed Session at the end of this evening’s meeting.

Page 2 of 5



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, January 21, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Friday, January 15, 2021
BOARD MEMBERS: CARD STAFF:
Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann, General Manager
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Thomas Nickell Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Michael Worley Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Dave Donnan

GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.

Agendas:
Agendas are available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meetings.

Agenda Items:
Agenda items are available for public inspection. Staff reports and supporting documentation are

available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meeting.

Items Not Appearing On Posted Agenda:

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of this meeting. For each item not appearing
on the posted agenda upon which the Board wishes to take action, it must make one of the following
determinations:

a. Determine by a majority vote that an emergency exists as defined in Government Code 54956.5.

b. Determine by a two-thirds vote or by a unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Board is
present, that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

c. Determine that the item appeared on a posted agenda for a meeting occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to this meeting, and the item was continued to this meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, items may be added to the agenda for Board discussion only or to
acknowledge receipt of correspondence or other information.

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will
be enacted by one motion. Resolutions will be read by title only. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless members of the Board, or persons in the audience, request specific
items to be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If any item(s) are removed
from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be considered at the beginning of the Regular Agenda.

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please contact the CARD Office at (530) 895-4711 at least 48 hours prior to the
start of the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Identity of Speakers: Speakers are asked to state their names before speaking.

Page 3 of 5



12

2.0

3.0

4.0
4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

0.l

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, January 21, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Friday, January 15, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call

Closed Session Announcement

CORRESPONDENCE
There is no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTE: The Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may take official
action only on items included in the posted agenda for a specific scheduled meeting.
Items addressed during the Public Comment section are generally matters not included
on the agenda and therefore, the Board will not take action at this scheduled meeting.
However, such items may be put on the agenda for a future meeting. The public shall
have the opportunity to address items that are on the posted agenda.

PRESENTATIONS
Parks and Recreation Director Bougie will provide a presentation to the Board regarding
future planning for recreation programs.

CONSENT AGENDA
Budget Calendar - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the Budget
Calenaar for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Minutes of the Reqgular Meeting of the Board of Directors of December 17, 2020
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Monthly Bills and Refund Register - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors
authorize payment of the monthly bills and approve the refund register

Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors review and
approve the Monthly Financial Report

REGULAR AGENDA
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

Page 4 of 5



7.0

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

10.0

11.0

11.1

12.0

13.0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
There is no unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS

Neighborhood Park Maintenance Districts (Staff Report 21-1) - Action Requested — that
the Board of Directors (1) select the funding model that will be used for future
development and maintenance of neighborhood parks, (2) authorize the General
Manager to enter into a contract with SCI in an amount not to exceed $18,000 to
establish the process for future funding of neighborhood park development, and (3)
authorize the General Manager to work with SCI and Epick Homes to establish a
maintenance district for the 3.5 acre park in the future Stonegate subdlvision.

Board Committee Assignments - Action Requested - that the Board Chair appoint
members of the Board to serve on the following Committees.

a. Finance Committee
b. Facilities Committee
¢. Doe Mifl/Honey Run SPA Ad Hoc Committee

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

Other Reports

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
General Manager'’s Update

STAFF COMMENTS
Opportunity for Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District.

Page 5 of §



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BUDGET CALENDAR
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR

BOARD
DATE MEETING AGENDA
January 21, 2021 Regular Adopt Budget Calendar
February 4, 2021 N/A Budget Templates Sent to Staff
March 22, 2021 N/A Staff Budgets submitted to Business Office
April 15, 2021 Regular Budget Presentation and Adopt Preliminary Budget
May 6, 2021 N/A Notice of Public Hearing Published in Newspaper
May 20, 2021 Regular Public Hearing on the Preliminary Budget
June 17, 2021 Regular Adopt Final Budget

August 16, 2021 N/A Submit Final Budget to Auditor-Controller



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
December 17, 2020

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair
Thomas Nickell, Vice Chair
Michael Worley, Board Member
Michael McGinnis, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present: Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Nickell and Director Worley appeared via Zoom Conference.

1.2  Closed Session Announcement
Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

2.0 CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors Donnan/Nickell) that the Board of Directors approves the
consent agenda as presented.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: Worley

Absent: None

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

Page 1 of 3



7.0

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

10.0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
There was no unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS
Approval of Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Nickell) that the Board of Directors approves the
Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: Worley

Absent: None

Election of Officers

M/S/C/ (Directors Nickell/Donnan) that the Board of Directors elects Tom Lando
as Chair.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: Worley

Absent: None

M/S/C/ (Directors Nickell/Lando) that the Board of Directors elects Michael
McGinnis as Vice-Chair.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan

Noes: None

Abstain: Worley

Absent: None

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments.

Other Reports
There were no comments.

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
There were no comments.

Page 2 of 3



11.0 GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

12.0 STAFF COMMENTS
Executive Assistant Marciales provided an update to the Board on Prop 68 and stated
that additional information will be provided at a future meeting.

13.0 ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 6:08 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021

December 2020
50% of the Year

AFTERSCHOOL

CA

MPS

We are at 25% of Budgeted Revenues and 16% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $141,104.00 less than this time

We are at 51% of Budgeted Revenues and 49% of Budgeted
Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.
The rest are during school breaks in December/January and

last year.
March. Our Net Income is currently $58,753.98 less than this
time last year.
BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $2,800,642.00|$ 707,612.19 | $1,061,633.86 REVENUE | $ 309,205.00 | $ 158,818.49 | $ 242,463.50
EXPENSES | $1,616,975.00 | $ 264,545.33 [ $ 477,463.00 EXPENSES | $ 19228300 |$ 9412502 % 119,016.05
AFTERSCHOOL CAMPS
$3,000,000.00 $350,000.00
$300,000.00
52,000,000.00 $250,000.00 ® Budget
$1,000,000.00 II I RO ® Budget %
% I l ) $150,000.00 5
5. w & | $100,000.00 g M CORfEnt
Revenue Expense Net Income $50,000.00 ; e . : i Prior
$_

B Budget ®™Budget%

% Current M Prior

AQUATICS

Revenue

Expense

CLASSES

Net Income

We are at 70% of Budgeted Revenues and 54% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is currently $8,335.57 more than

this time last year.

We are at 15% of Budgeted Revenues and 16% of Budgeted
Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net Income is currently $30,995.85 less than this

time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD
REVENUE |$ 150,487.00|$ 10588361|% 105,838.19 REVENUE |$ 9862500|% 1454526 |$ 94,823.37
EXPENSES | $ 140,290.00 |$ 76,360.70 [ $ 84,650.85 EXPENSES | $ 60,375.00 | $ 9,748.38 | $ 59,030.64
AQUATICS CLASSES
$200,000.00 $120,000.00
$100,000.00
$150,000.00 ® Budget $80,000.00 ® Budget
$100,000.00 m Budget % $60,000.00 M Budget %
s ® Current $40,000.00 i Current
50,000.00 2
. B Prior $20,000.00 : . l ® Prior
S ! o . S- . s .
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 1 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
December 2020
50% of the Year

ADULT SPORTS

YOUTH SPORTS

We are at -8% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $78,291.34 less than this time
last year.

We are at 25% of Budgeted Revenues and 20% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $36,799.71 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 215,719.00 | $ (17,963.79)| $ 130,476.12 REVENUE | $ 23500000 |$ 5948244 |$ 132447.07
EXPENSES | $§ 133,294.00 | $ 155.30 [ $  70,303.87 EXPENSES | $ 165,250.00 | $ 33,704.09 [ $ 69,869.01
ADULT SPORTS YOUTH SPORTS
$250,000.00 $250,000.00
$200,000.00 $200,000.00
® Budget M Budget
$150,000.00 $150,000.00
B Budget % W Budget %
$100,000.00 $100,000.00
— 1 Current d # Current
' ' I I ® Prior $50,000.00 . l . l m Prior
S- - -, 5 bt 5 B

Revenue Expense Net Income

$(50,000.00)

SENIORS

Revenue Expense Net Income

SPECIAL EVENTS

We are at 34% of Budgeted Revenues and 25% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $12,504.43 less than this time
last year.

We are at 0% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $848.00 less than this time last
year. With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior to
receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE |$ 38500.00 |$ 13,021.00|$ 52,800.06 REVENUE | $ 7,350.00 | $ = $ 5,688.40
EXPENSES | $ 32,150.00 | $ 8,161.30 | $  35,435.93 EXPENSES | $ 8,850.00 | $ = $ 4,840.40
SENIORS SPECIAL EVENTS
$60,000.00 $10,000.00
$50,000.00 $8,000.00
$40,000.00 W Budget $6,000.00 # Budget
o $4,000.00 .
W Budget % i B Budget %
$30,000.00 udge £2.000.00 I I udge
$20,000.00 ® Current 5 - i Current
$10,000.00 I ® Prior $(2,000.00) B ® Prior
$- . B $(4,000.00)
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 2 of 3




NATURE CENTER

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
December 2020
50% of the Year

FACILITY RENTAL

We are at 61% of Budgeted Revenues and 54% of Budgeted We are at 11% of Budgeted Revenues and 1% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $4,154.30 less than this time last Expenses. Our Net Income is $119,644.33 less than this time
year. last year.
BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |[PRIOR YTD
REVENUE |$ 174,960.00 | $ 106,883.36 | $ 131,844.32 REVENUE |$ 22225000 |$% 2550262|% 170,379.40
EXPENSES | $§ 111,163.00 [$ 60,39547 [$ 81,202.13 EXPENSES | $§ 35,250.00 | $ 509.40 | $ 25,741.85
NATURE CENTER FACILITY RENTAL
$200,000.00 $250,000.00
$150,000.00 ® Budget #200,000.00 B Budget
$150,000.00
$100,000.00 B Budget % W Budget %
. $100,000.00 ,
$50,000.00 = Current @ Current
. I ® Prior Salo0eR i H Prior
: : . o Bam |

5=

Revenue

Expense

Net Income

Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 3 of 3



€40

(r€°162°8L) %t S2'TLL09 6v°L0LT 00°080°€E1L 6075001 %2Z2- (60°611°81) - 00°SZv°'Z8 S1¥0dS 11nav V.01
SZ'ove'Ly %8Y (Sz°ove'Ly) (00'6€8°1) (00°0z2's8) (00°G5LL'62) %0 = = (00°GL1'62) SIOVM STVIOI4H0
LE¥66'LL %2S (Le'v66'LL) (00°0sZ'1) (00°088'¥€) (0o0'62€'28) %0 B = (00'628'£8) SIOVM FNIL-18Vd
- %0 . - (00°008't) - %0 - - s S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
= %0 - - - - %0 - - - ONIHLO1D
& %0 - = - - %0 - - - NOILV1HOdSNVY 1 NYHO0Hd
S6°€L6'0L %LS (52'690°L1) 2 (00°022'12) (0£'¥69'91) %l (og°ss1) = (00°058'91) $317ddNS NYYO0¥d
(Le'6EP'8PL) | %9P zL'9v'ogl 67°06L'G 00°00Z'¥82Z 6/289'€€T %8- (62€96'L1) = 006LL'GLZ JINODNI

| SI¥04S 1Tnav

(58°'566°0¢) %89 £L°26L°GE 69°LLE6 00°0S€°2S ZL'ESY'Ee %EL 88°96.v Sl 00°052°8€ S3ISSVIO V1OL
G9'€96'9L %05 (01°280'92) (0z'562) (00°005°25) (ss'107'62) %be (sv'ezlL's) (06°0L1L1) (00°G25'8¢) SIOVM YOLONYLSNI
0€°/69'L} %S (0£269'21) (59'209'2) (00°000'€) - %0 = - - SIOVM 3NIL-LEVd
9z'L/8'C)h %05 (99°0ze'cl) (09°255°1) (00°005'92) (09'sz¥'61) %C (ov'6¥71) (ov°05) (0o0'G28'61) S3DINY3S 1OVHINOD
2 %0 3 2 = - %0 - - - ONIHLO1D
G00S.') %LE (8s'sz6'L) (£2'902) (00°051'5) (L¥'662°'L) %6 (es°521) = (00°626'L) S311ddNS WYYO0¥d
- %0 % = & - %0 = = - ONISILYIACY
(11'822'08) %S5 1£€28'v6 16'6£0'GL 00°005'LZL ¥.°6/0'v8 %S 9T'SYS YL §.20g'L 00'529'86 JINOONI

S3ISSV 10

15°6€¢8 %LZL ve'L8L°LE (56°69) 00°059°9L (L6'522°61) %062 16'225°62 00°089°C 00°261°0L SOILYNDV V101
069089 %09 (z6705628) - (00°005°8€E L) (86'515°2S) %65 (zovvL'9L) - (0009982 1) SIOVM INIL-1HVd
- %0 E 2 (00°000'0) (00°082'9) %0 - = (00°082'9) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
- %0 - - = - %0 - = = S3DIAYIS LOVHLINOD
= %0 - - - - %0 8 % 2 ONIHL1010
Gzesy'l %b2 (c6°669'1) (56'69) (00°00Z'2) (zeee9'y) %P (89°912) g (00°058'v) S317ddNS NYHO0¥d
Tr'sy %E9 61°8€8'50L - 00°05£'891 6£°€09'vY %0. 19'€88'G0L 00089 00°/8%'051 JINOODNI

SOILVNOV

(¥8'95.°8S) %28 L£0SP CTL 9¢'¢Ze’S 00°2.20°051 £5°822°2S %8S Lv°$69'%9 SLL6L'9 00°ZZ6'9L1 SdINVD TV.LOL
002e9'.L %2 (00°088'8) = (00°000°¢€) (00'zs6'9L) %L (oo's¥2'L) = (00°00z2'81) SIOVM JOLONYLSNI
(98°222'S) %SY (L1'zvz'8s) (00'8ts'L) (0o0'g02'sz1) (26°258'6¢€) %19 (€0°025'c9) (sz°22L'L) (0oo'eLe'e0L) SIOVM JNIL-18Vd
916021 %/ Ly spy'ey) - (00°005'8S) (52629'92) %05 (5z'0/£'92) (00°858) (00°000°cS) S3IDIAYIS LOVHLINOD
SZL¥0'C %9 L (5z'1¥0'2) - (00°005°1) (00°00g'c) %0 e 2 (00'00€'€) NOILV1HOdSNYH 1 NYHO0OHd
z9LLip'e %LE (9e°85%'9) (roev) (00°052'02) (9zezy'LL) %L (r2'986'2) - (00°0L¥'¥L) S31NddNS NYY90dd
(1L0'669'c8) %29 05°215'2ve 006169 00°0£5'Z6¢ 16'98€'05L %LS 6t'818'85L 00°2/L'8 00°502'60€ JNOONI

SdNVD

(00'70LLPL)  [%09 98°0.L ‘Y85 09°G66°LY 0£°099°9.6 ¥1°009°0v.L %LE 98'990°StY 62'SLE9LL 00°299°€8L°L JOOHOSHILY TVLOL
69'998°¢61 %l (59°1L08'¥SY) (s¥'952'52) (0£'998'¢60'L)  |(vO'6¥0'652°L) %/l (96'7£6°092) (0%°055'95) (00'%86'615'L) SIOVM JNIL-LEVd
00°62S %92 (00°528) - (00°000'2) (00000°2) %0 = - (00°000°2) S3IDINY3S LOVHLINOD
86°525'8l %2E (se'9e1'22) (L1's22'1) (00°'8%Z'89) (e9°08€'1L6) %P (2€7019'¢) - (00°166'v6) S3NddNS WYH90¥d
- %0 - - c 2 %0 5 - - JNOONI
(L9'120'p5¢) %05 98'€€9'190°L 91°/20'szL 00°G..'0vL' 18'620°€60C  %SZ 61L2L9'20L 69'598'2€C 00'Z¥9'008'C JNOONI

“JTOOHDSY31IV
1ea Aq 39bpng jo %, aLA 6102 12qWad9Qg jebpng 3ebpng 39bpng 30 % ala 020z 12qwadaq 196png NOILLdI¥OS3a

sduasayIa 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-610Z Bulurewsy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202
1B\ 3y} O %05 Pue 9 Yuon

0202 ¥38N303a

1202-0202 AYVINNNS NVIO0¥d
1ORILSIA ¥AVd ANV NOILY3¥O3Y VIHV OJIHD



g€io¢

(0€¥SL°Y) %S€ 6L°2¥9°05 89'866'Y 00°082°9L LL'60E LL %EL 68°L8V°9Y $6'822°S 00°26.°€9 ”ILNID SUNLVN TVLOL
- %0 - - - - %0 - = = RINSNI ALITIGYIT B ALY3JONd
- %0 - = - = %0 - s = IN3N
c %0 - = g E %0 . = = JOVITIN
SP'SL8 0L %2t (Zvp8L'sl) (SPLLL'y) (00°005'1€) (86°0€0°01) %61 (20°69¢'2) (ez21) (00°00%'21) S317ddNS WYHOO0Nd
80'L/Z'L %€ (sz°266'L) (22°6%1) (00°005°9) /1°92L %0 (21'922) (L6'LLY) - S3DINYIS LOVHLINOD
- %0 - - - = %0 B - = IYVYML40S/ININCINDS
: %0 = = = 2 %0 = = 2 ONIADOD
- %0 = = 5 % %0 & C = ONISILYIAAY
- %0 = c - - %0 - - - ONINIVYL 44V1S
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - ONIHLOT1D
S %0 o = . - %0 = - - JONVINSNI OM
ov'z8L'e %0 (9¥'281'2) - - - %0 - - = IVOIaan
8vv10'Z %0 (8¥'%10°2) (z6°60¢) - - %0 - = = INETERTER]
- %0 - = = = %0 : & = vOld
6L€2S'Y %6€ (Lv'ez8'19) (81'9/1'G) (00°0ze'L51) (eLeov'Ly) %8S (82°00¢'28) (Ge'9v0'y) (00°€9.'86) SIOVM FNIL-18Vd
& %0 : - 2 = %0 - E 7 SIOVM JNIL-TINS
78'v65'C %0 = 2 00°000°L L 81L'50b'L %92 Z8'v65'C - 00°000°0L 1INIWMOANT
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - ONIANNS INVYD
Z1'¢98 %Ly 0L'9ve'e 00°2£9 00°000'S (z8'602'2) %LZE 78'60Z'c 00695 00°000'L (SNOILYNOQ) ONISIVYANNS
(0072es) %95 00°256'L : 00°00S'E (oo'szv'L) %0 00°sey'L - - STVLINIH ALMIOVS
(06°988'22) %0% z29'0¥5'221 00°GOL‘LL 00°001°zzE 82'90€'v9 %19 2.°€59'66 00'seL'6 00°096°€9L JNODNI
Y3IN3D FUNLVN
(00°8¥2) %LL- 00°8v2 G1°9€5°L (00°05%°L) (00°005°L) %0 & z (00°005°1L) SLN3A3 1VID3dS V.10l
05'65 %EL (05°65) (05°6S) (00°05t) = %0 & = S SIOVM FNIL-1H¥Vd
LesLe'e %88 (Le'518'2) (1e518'2) (00°00Z'€) (00°000°¢) %0 - - (00°000°¢) S3DINYIS LOVHLNOD
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - ERVERIN
656961 %82 (65°696'L) (¥8'9€9) (00°001°2) (00°058'G) %0 - - (00°058'S) S3IddNS NYYO0dd
(0%'880°S) %SS 0'880'S ob'8b0's 00°00€'6 00°05€'2 %0 - < 0005€'L INOONI
SIN3AT VI03dS
(€¥'¥052L) %8L €1'%9¢°LL Sz’ LT 00°002°22 0£°06¥°L %LL 0,658% ov'eLLL 00°0S€'9 SINVYOO0¥d ¥OIN3S TVLOL
Z8'GSE'9 %89 (2¢1°218'%1) (00'¢52'2) (00005°12) (0L°8g€'9) %95 (og"1L9L'8) (090€9) (00°00S'71) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
6€'GSL'9 %LE (6£'552'9) (52°000°1L) (0000£'12) (00°002'L) %0 - - (00°00Z'1) SIOVM 3NIL-1¥Vd
¥0'9€5'CL %6¥ (v0'9es'2l) (6e°288°1L) (00°005'52) (00°005'c1) %0 . - (00"005'ct) S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - - - - %0 = - - NOILV1HOdSNYYL NVYO0Hd
8¢°/29'L %2E (8e229'1) (e9'c0v) (00°00L'G) (00°056'2) %0 - o (00°056'2) S317ddNS WYHOO0Hd
(90'622'65) %SS 90°008'25 Z6L48'S 00°000'96 00'6.¥'62 %¥e 00°L20'cl 000LL'L 00°005'8€ JNOONI
SINVES50dd JOIN3S
(1L2°66.2°9€) %0. 90°8.5°29 6.°96.°9 00°056°68 S9°LL6'SY %LE §£°'811°G2 0Z'8ve'z 00°0S.°69 S1¥0dS HLNOA TV.LOL
e %0 E 2 E # %0 E & = SIOVM STVIDIFH0
88'768'02 %05 (se'151°29) (00°z6%'Y) (00°000'501) (£5°¢6£'66) %be (Lv'9sz'Le) (05°10£'L) (00°059'0€ L) SIOVM FNIL-1Hvd
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - S3IDINY3S LOVHLINOD
. %0 - - - - %0 - - - ONIHLO1D
= %0 - - (00°00%) - %0 - . a NOILV1HOdSNYY L NYHO0Hd
¥0°0LZ'SL %19 (99°212°21) (52019'1) (00°051'62) (8e'2512¢) %L (29 L¥¥'2) - (00°009'7€) S31MddNS WYY9D0Hd
(e9'¥96'22) %65 10°L¥y'ZElL ¥5'668'Z1L 0000522 95°/15'S/L %SZ v¥'Z8Y'65 0L6¥0'% 00°000'6€2 3NOONI
SI¥0dS HINOA
iea) Aq [ 396png 40 % aLA 6102 Jaqwadaq 1ebpng Jebpng 32bpng 0 % [sTHN 020z 12qwia23Qg 3ebpng NOILdI¥OS3a
2oudIaYIg 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202
1B9A 3U}JO %0S Pue 9 Yuci

0202 ¥39N303a

1202-0202 AAVINIANS INVIO0¥d
L1O1¥LSIA ¥HVd ANV NOILLVIHO3Y V3HV OJIHD



€io¢g

- = - - - 000 -
(£r'188%5E)  |%29 2T°18L°169 28'18¥°5 0£'260°2ZL°L 12'8Sv'v6. %0€ 66682V 8Z'LEL SVl 00°85€°LEL°L AYVINNNS INVYO0¥d V101
08°L8Z'6L1L %6Y (0Z°29v°20v) (8¢'881°29) (00°000°228) (09°6L£°9€€) %9¥ (0v°081°€82) (20°€81°SP) (00°005°619) NINQV 2 "OSIN - NOILVI¥O3Y TVLOL
¥6'6/E'Y %61 (56'€95'€92) (ev'16E'EP) (00°000'7€S) (66°518'02€) %St (LO¥81'652) (yrevezy) (00°000°085) S3IOVM INIL TN
zLS2r' oL %05 (Le'688'521) (sepLgLL) (00°000'152) S9'eot'Le %0 (9'eov'12) (5e'8€9'2) - S3IOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
- %0 - - (00°000°'01) (00°000'01) 0 = - (00°000'01) INILYIAO/IDY
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - ONIHLO1D
- %0 - - = - %0 = - - S3MddNS 301440
19Z8 %0 (L928) = - = %0 - - = 3OVITIN
- %0 = = - - %0 = 00622 - S3IONIYIINOD
Z8'625'LL %¥S (1g1eg'LL) (y92iv's) (00°000°22) (10'869'12) %l (66°10¢) - (00°000°22) HOILON VY93 /SNOILYDINaNnd
(6z'9€L'L) %CZ (9¥'¥60°L) ¥0°06L'L (00°000°s) (sz'692's) %0€ (520€2'2) z,69 (00°005'2) 3INOODNI
NINQV ® OSIN - NOILVIdo3d
(cevvo'sll)  [%ly S9°LE9'VYL ¥5°285VL 00°00£'¥5E 81900291 %EL 22°€667C (69'v9.°C) 00°000°281 TVLINIY ALITIOVH TVLOL
09'629'9) %SE (oo'6¢L'LL) (00'1£9'2) (00°000°6%) (09°06%°€2) %2 (ot'605) (267122) (00°000'%2) S3IOVM INIL-LH¥Vd
¥1'892'2 %LT (¥1'892'2) (y9288'L) (00°052'04) (00052'G) %0 - - (00°052'S) S3DIAY3S LOVHLINOD
LLYEE'9 %6L (LLvee'e) - (00°000'8) (00°005'5) %0 - = (00°005'S) S317ddNS NYYOO0d
(82'9/8'v¥L)  |%0¥ 0'62£'0LL 81°150'6) 00°050'22¥ 8E° LY. 961 %L1 29205'52 (zLeps'e) 00°052'222 JNOODNI
AVINIY ALIIOVA
1eap Aq 3ebpng Jo % ala 6102 12quddaqg jobpng 1ebpng 39bpng 40 9% alaA 020z Joquiadaqg 3ebpng NOILdI¥OS3a
souasayia 0202-6L0Z 0202-61.02 0202-61L02 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

JedA 3y} JO %05 pue g yyuopn

0202 ¥3an303a

1202-0202 AYVININNS NVYDO0¥d

1ORI1SIA ¥HVd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIV OJIHO



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
DECEMBER 2020




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - TABLE OF CONTENTS
DECEMBER 2020

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
REVENUE SUMMARY
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY

PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

OAK WAY PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

PETERSON PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

BARONI PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

NOTE: This completes 6 months of the fiscal year and represents 50% of the year.

©WooN”W

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 2020
Increase (Decrease)
DECEMBER 2020 DECEMBER 2019 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
* CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 6,028,123.32 6,600,961.76 (572,838.44) -9%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY ~ (COMMUNITY BAND) 1,188.84 822.36 366.48 45%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96 - 0%
CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 848,645.13 665,828.35 182,816.78 27%
PETTY CASH 800.00 800.00 - 0%
BANK SUSPENSE 36,640.59 73,776.22 (37,135.63) -50%
SUBTOTAL 6,915,898.84 7,342,689.65 (426,790.81) -6%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 488,821.61 951,707.22 (462,885.61) -49%
A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING - - - 0%
A/R - IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS 13,525.00 13,525.00 - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES 502,346.61 965,232.22 (462,885.61) -48%
- 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 121,398.45 80,896.56 40,501.89 50%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,539,643.90 8,388,818.43 (849,174.53) -10%
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION (0.00) 183,613.39 (183,613.39) -100%

PREPAID EXPENSES

0%

FIXED ASSETS
LAND 11,634,790.52 11,634,790.52 < 0%
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 25,665,063.75 25,373,368.01 291,695.74 1%
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 1,098,162.52 1,098,162.52 - 0%
EQUIPMENT 1,033,827.06 998,744.62 35,082.44 4%
EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS 276,499.35 276,499.35 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS 388,660.40 388,660.40 - 0%
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 45,713.36 79,562.58 (33,849.22) -43%
SUBTOTAL 40,142,716.96 39,849,788.00 292,928.96 1%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (14,871,584.88) (14,012,977.08) (858,607.80) 6%
SUBTOTAL 25,271,132.08 25,836,810.92 (565,678.84) -2%
TOTAL ASSETS 32,810,775.98 34,409,242.74 (1,598,466.76) -5%

TOTAL DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68

1,197,908.00

951,958.00

245,950.00

26%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 2020
Increase (Decrease)
DECEMBER 2020 DECEMBER 2019 $ Change % Change
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 20,364.61 32,495.79 (12,131.18) -37%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL - 105,101.87 (105,101.87) -100%
PAYROLL FEDERAL TAXES 8,447.93 9,180.34 (732.41) -8%
PAYROLL STATE TAXES 2,127.19 2,435.05 (307.86) -13%
PAYROLL EMPLOYEE MEDI & FICA 8,486.39 10,617.04 (2,130.65) -20%
PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB 8,305.02 10,616.87 (2,311.85) -22%
PAYROLL SDI 1,079.75 1,389.95 (310.20) -22%
LONG TERM CARE PAY DEDUCTIONS - - - 0%
PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS 668.48 612.02 56.46 9%
UNION DUES - SUPERVISORS 93.61 561.33 (467.72) -83%
UNION DUES - PARKS 1,883.11 324.48 1,558.63 480%
CALPERS 2% AT 62 - - - 0%
457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 4,622.00 6,152.00 (1,530.00) -25%
EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDINGS (1,530.84) (1,530.84) - 0%
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL (100,000.00) - (100,000.00) 0%
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES (65,817.36) 145,460.11 (211,277.47) -145%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND - - - 0%
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (38,902.62) (152,713.63) 113,811.01 -75%
DEFERRED REVENUE 256,173.04 1,218,643.20 (962,470.16) -79%
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT 4,901.70 (370.30) 5,272.00 -1424%
UNEARNED REVENUE 6,048.82 6,048.82 - 0%
PREPAID FACILITY TRANSFER - - - 0%
SECURITY DEPOSITS 28,600.00 15,225.00 13,375.00 88%
SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS 4,668.11 - 4,668.11 0%
SUBTOTAL 261,489.05 1,086,833.09 (825,344.04) -76%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 216,036.30 1,264,788.99 (1,048,752.69) -83%
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424.00 2,053,235.00 283,189.00 14%
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225,315.02 180,726.93 44,588.09 25%
SUBTOTAL 2,561,739.02 2,233,961.93 327,777.09 15%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,777,775.32 3,498,750.92 (720,975.60) -21%
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606.00 155,654.00 367,952.00 236%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 2020

Increase (Decrease)

DECEMBER 2020 DECEMBER 2019 $ Change % Change
FUND BALANCE

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 1,900,000.00 1,200,000.00 700,000.00 58%
SUBTOTAL 1,901,500.00 1,201,500.00 700,000.00 58%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT - - - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS 45,000.00 45,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - PENSION LIABILITY 700,000.00 700,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION 390,500.00 390,500.00 - 0%
SUBTOTAL 1,185,500.00 1,185,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 2,146,269.02 2,236,868.51 (90,599.49) -4%

NON-SPENDABLE

25,271,132.08

26,219,719.05

(948,586.97)

-4%

TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 30,504,401.10 30,843,587.56 (339,186.46) -1%
NET INCOME (LOSS)
GENERAL FUND 202,901.56 992,460.94 (789,559.38) -80%
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 202,901.56 992,460.94 (789,559.38) -80%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 30,707,302.66 31,836,048.50 (1,128,745.84) -4%

FOOTNOTES:

* General Fund Cash amount includes $3,087,000 in Reserves



(655°682) 19266 (82’112 066'€2801 206202 905°220C (oc0's25) (682°c21) (68¢7202) (ev2'see) (8e2°225) {0067v22) SIUNLIANIIX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3IAO0 INNIAIY TVLOL

EVLTLL %6°LL 9r8'sie 000°'502°L || 625°208°C %L'89L  6VPTLE ¥25'952 £65°08¢€ - - 08€e°L 1£5°2LL 005°18% Q31VO0TIV ATIVIO3dS TVLOL
€YLTLL %00 G8E'9C ® - %00 825851 3 e E ¥ = 82581 - INIWLSAraY 3MVA L3N4VIN ¥IV3
- %00 5 ® : %00 - & - “ - - % 8 NOILYI034d30
09v'vey %L'SL 19v'681L 000°502°} & %00Vl LZ6°EL9 y25°952 6.1'6L¢8 - - 08l 6007 005187 S193ro¥d V1idvO LaN
= %00 - = 000005+ %00 - - vyl B 3 = [C2D) 0007005+ INIWISENEINITY 1OI08d WLIdvd
09%'v8Y %LGh L9v'681 000'50Z°} || 625°20€"} %0'YE 126'€L9 ¥25'952 £65'08€ & - 08€'L vey'se 005'186'L S10370Yd ¥I¥d3 / WLIdvD

SW3LI d31VO0TIV ATIVIO3dS

(956°261) %LYYZ  L0£'80Z‘L z9L's6¥ - %L'G6E  0SE'SLO‘L 0£0'VEE'T (Lev've1) (682°c21) (68¢°202) (g9e 8eE) (1oz‘sor) 009°952 "dX3 "03dS Y0438 INNIAIY 13N

(68€"120"1) %V 9% 981°€50% 188'8€L'8 | [ v82 VLS %2 VE 1617160 891725¢ 6287187 2127109 LE0PLY ¥S5°09% 87691 825°098'8 SIUNLIANIIX3 ONILVYIO V101
2 %00 E 189'18 000} %00 - E 7 = - = = 000'L SLINAd 3SV31T/ 318VAVd SILON
- %00 % 00052 000'52 %00 = - - . - - - 00052 SIIONIONILNOD
(9z1'7) %568 STyl 000G z0L's %029 862'6 - - & k. 3 862'6 000'G1 S31ON3DY ¥3IHL0 OL "8I¥LINOD
= - g 5 . = - . = Lyv'y8 1N0 ¥34SNVYL ONILYYIH0
(068'862) %2 9p SLTEVO'L 8Y€'652Z || LvL'99v'L %LEE S8E 'YL £86'EY €5E0LL z€9'8Z1 065°L6 16L°€0} §€9'092 zeL'LLZe $317ddNS ONY SIDINYIS
(eLe'8LL) %L Ly 18Y'966'C 268'16€'9 || ges'sve'y %6 '€ 711'8L2'2 S8L'ELE 9zs'LLe ¥85°ZLY Lypole £9€'/5€ SL0'Lby 6¥6'€25'9 SLI4IN38 ONY SI¥Y VS

SIANLIANIIXI ONILVHILO

(evevizl) %0°LS €6V'192'S €V9'2EC6 || 902'620°S %V vy IyLI90Y 861°169C Lvv'282 82622V 279'902 161221 I7LiE 8zLZLL'6 3NN3ATY V1OL
(116°€9¢€) %989 18€'822C 0006¥2€ || 0S02ES b %6 S 0.7 %981 0€€'169') - orL'ELT B = E 005'96€'€ ALNNOD / 3WOONT Xv1
(608'%) %1 vE 668'€Z 000°0L 016'0Z %L Ly 06061 = - 060'61 - - - 000'0% JWOONI ININLSIANI
6.0'LY %0°LS €61°2LL 000°05Z'L | | 822'065 %295 2LT'65L ¥2Z'16L - 8v0'8 8 . - 000'05€'} HONO¥HLSSVd YaY
(L22'6L) %809 §66'vEE 886'055 2.8'29 %€°08 89/'65Z 6051 62807 6€0'¥01 ore's 08S'} LLy'o8 0r9'8Le JWOONI ¥3HL0
(6v8'c18) %G 'Ly 119°256'L SS9TLL'Y || 99i'eL8'T %¥'8C ze8'sel’) oLy'19z z19'9v2 zL9'e8 L0e'102 119'0z) 9/2'52T 886'LL0'Y JINOINI INVYD0Y¥d @3Sve 333

INNIARY

YV3A A8 1390n8 % alA 139ansg 39bpng 139aN8 % ailAa 0202 ¥38W3D3a 0202 ¥IEN3IAON 0202 ¥380LD0  0Z0Z ¥3GW31d3S 020Z 1SNONV 0zoz ATNr 139an8
EE[¢] 020z-61L02 0202-6102 020Z-61L02 120z-0zZ02 1202-0202 Lzoz-0zoz

YV3A 3HL 4O %0S SINISTUdTY
020Z ¥38W303a

06¥Z NN - NN TYY¥3INID
AYVANIWNS IAILNOIX3

1OR1S1a Y¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIUV ODIHO



oveviz’l)  [%02S €67°L92S £v9'ceCs | | ZIL'LETS %L°8¢ IV IOy 2617169 958'882 826°22V Zv9'902 1612z £EC0LE 8Z1°Z19°0L 3NNIATY VIOL
f0zz7128) %1'S9 128616 000°695 ¥ 899EVLT %Y'SS 155'259°C 6LZTIVeT = 81Z°0VC = - - 005°98Y S3IONIOV ¥IHLO WOHL INNIAIY 1VIOL
- - vIvE g = B 73D 000005+ SLO3708d TYLIdv3 - INIWISUNEWIZY
92 %00 ¥se's = = %00 szL'e szL'e = = - - - = 3JWOONI XV1 TTI3M0v8
(116'€9¢) %989 18€'822'2 000'6¥2'€ 0€0'2ES'L %65 0L¥'v98'L 0EE'159'L - ori'elz - = % 005'96€'€ ALNNOJ / IWOINI XYL
(608'7) %1'¥E 668'€C 00002 016'02 %L Ly 060'6} B - 06061 - 2 g 000'0% JWOONI LNIWLSIANI
6L0'Ly %0°LS £61°21L 000'0SZ'L | | 822'065 %Z 95 2L2'65L yzz'isL - 8Y0'8 A » = 000'0S€‘} HINOYHLSSVd VaY
S31ON3IIV ¥3IHLO W¥O4 INNIATY
Tzzed  |%e08 S667EE 886055 || 611802 %€ 08 892552 60521 62807 620701 ove's 085t 12798 ovseLE INOONI §3HI0 V1OL
vs) %¥'85 205°E 0009 s %8 G6C 856C 695 = 6€ST (ve) @9 - 000°} SNOILYNOQ
S65'Z %00 - 000'}} Sov'L %6'SZ $65'Z = 2 - = S65'2 - 00001 SLNINMOGN3
168's %0°0§ $00'S 00004 = %y'ZLZ S68°04 - el 006't St sy yiz'L 000't SNO3INYTI30SIN
68€'LY %E'L 0l9'y 8€Y'e9 16€'S %5'68 666'SY = 865'9L = - - 10v'6Z 06€'1S SH¥Vd ALID - SLNIWISUNSWITY
05894 %E L2Y PrS'6YL 000'GE B %955 ¥6E'991 [4t44} LEL'9l ¥69'68 €8LZ 661 [ Trd4 000'0€ S1S0 Q3ISYNGWI3Y B SILVEY
(60v's¥1) %S0 9EE'ZLL 055'52y zze's6l %LZL 826'9Z L'y 08g'9 906'6 1292 (61 18v'L 0sz'zzz JINOONI TYLN3Y ALITIOVA
3NOINI ¥3HLO
TevecLe) %Ly 129256'L SS9TLLY §26'588'C %¥'8Z ze8'eel’L [ z19'9v2 z19'e8 L0E°10Z 119°0z1 9.Z's2e 886'LL0'Y SWV¥D0¥d 03svd 334 V10l
(zor"801) %265 609591 008'6.Z 809702 %L '€C 205°2S 6LLY 1269 116’9 €20y 6.6¢C 66v'2E 0SE6Y Tviolsns
(596'22) %0'65 vyl 005 vZZ 815S/1 %E'ST 28Y'65 0507 290°L SY0'L k2 €LEC 906' €€ 000'5€Z SLY0dS HLNOA
(81€'82) %0'95 895'8Z 000'1S 0sZ'vL %l'L 0sz = (] - o = 052 0051 SIY¥90¥d L1NQY YOIN3S
(889') %2 19 889's 00€'6 0s€'L %00 - - - g 2 = -~ 05€'2 SIN3A3 TW193dS
(616') %G'6€ 626'S 000'SH 06%'L %10 oL g B = < ol = 005'Z SNOINYTI3ISIN '8 0IHOSNO4S-00
£8L'Y %1'SE (¥20'2) (000°02) - %61 (1¥v2'2) oL (15) (set) (e9) (voy) (259'1) (000's1) SdIHSYVIOHIS
SIWY¥90¥d ¥3HLO
(288722) % 02 1s'22L 005'0£9 9079 %809 759'66 SEL'6 8009 €209 6029 08L°EZ 6¥0'6Y 096'¢9l Tviolans
= %00 = 00981€ d %00 Z - - - = = = = INIONNS INV¥D
(288'22) %6'0% 1vg'22L 006'LLE 90€'¥9 %809 ¥59'66 GEL'S 800'9 €L0'9 602'9 ogl'ez 6¥0'6% 096'c9} JWOONI 333 WV¥90¥d
¥3LN3D IINLYN
Tovvevi) %65y 9ZV0ck ~ oocvez | [esgcee %t & w96'Z1) - E g - - w6'ZL) 6LLSIT
(zzL72e) %G 9% 926'.C 00009 1¥8'2S %001~ (962'%) £ 2 * = * ©62'%) Svo'8y 430008
- %00 - g £ %0'0 = = = - s - - - SAINYNOL TIVEL40S
(682'28) %T 6Y 068'SL 00Z'¥51 €69'1ZL %801~ (668'L1) = = = = - (6681 1) ¥6.'601 Tv8L40S
(629'8) %882 629'8 000'0€ [£48+74 %0'0 = = = - - - - lel'oz TV8LINSYE
(0o€'61) %St 1£0'81 000'0% 810'ce %0'v- (692'1) E = - - 2 (692'1) 6vL'LE T1¥g39000 3 TIYEAITION
S1¥0dS LInav
(cez'16) %S €5 OLL'6LE 00822z 26275 % 1T siglz €10 €799 26v'9 SE6'C 197°¢ S96'C §29'8ZL Tviolans
(GZED) %8’ LY SLE'8Y 00€'10} 0S6'LY %9'€ 0SS'L = SLL SLL - - - 00S'€Y S3SSY1J HLNOA
(Lov'L1) %8'ES zeTvz 000'SH 62T'LL %ZES 1Lz oMLt orz'z Lov'z z68'L 80v'Z 0zk'z 000'vZ $3SSV10 LINQY YOIN3S
8Ly'L) %E'S6 OEY'L 005't €Ll %L zi = o = - - zl szL'L QNVE ALINNWIWOD
(060°Z€) %1'09 £L0'SY 000'GL L10'Ly %912 €86'CL €08’} 829'c ale'e €902 658 €€8't 000'09 SISSV10 TWYINID
SISSY1D
Sv %6'29 8£8'S0L 05891 €09'vY %v0L ¥88'501 001y 00LY e'e Z8Y°02 S88°8L 696 V5 287051 SOILVNDVY
Te9zey) %9LS Z60V0E'L  S00ZeSC || awltee %6 LT 1Ev'998 EVO'LYT ~068CzC 88209 £59°991 00822 ISIT0L | Zvecore violans
(5v9€8) %829 yoveve 0£2'98€ 185PYL % 25 818851 IIV'e 010% S58S 15E'E 882V¢ IE1°S01 SO0Z'€0€E TR
(2z0'vse) %9'6¥ ¥€9'190'L sll'0vL'z 0£0'€60'Z %E'SZ zi9'20L 69'598'2€2 99'6/8'81Z 6EEE6'YS 15'10€'e9L ¥6'110'8E (00°08€) zv9'008'z TO0HISH3LIY
SINY¥90Yd JINYD '8 TOOHDS ¥3LaY
JWOONI WY 0N a3sve 334
YV3A A8 1390n8 % QLA 139an8 39Bpng 1390n8 % alA 0202 ¥39 3230 0202 ¥38W3AON 0202 ¥380100 020z ¥38W31d3S 020z LSNoNY 020z ANF 139an8
4410 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Buiureway 1202-0202 120z-0z02 1202-0202

¥VIA 3HL 40 %05 SINISTUdIY
020z ¥38W303a

062 ANNJ - ANNS TYHAN3D
AYVINANS 3NN3AIY

1O1¥1SIA3 M¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIYVY OOIHO



(eLe'812) %b'LY 187°966'C 258259 | [%6VE vi1'8L2T 19v8L'ELE €L°625°LLE or'v8SZLY 6Z'Lyp9LE €8'29€°2S€  SLOLvb 6v6'€259 SLI43N38 NV STRVIVS V1OL
(s81°29) %8'8Y 16£°81L9 29€°292°L | |%L'SE zLe'9ss zL'156°29 09'868°0S L z9'L6Z'LL 82'525°09 81'989°29 608191 102°955°L TvioLans
(ev0y) %005 (995°001) (e€17102) %229 (609%01) (¥8veEr'ZL) (¥8¥eEr'LL) ¥8ver'ZL) 8 ver'ZL) (reverZL)  (Gevr'ZL) (662'891) SANN4 ¥3HLO0 OL NOILYOOTTVY
(€50°'2) %LP0L  $S9'8yL 0002k L %8'98 109'L0L - - » » - 109'L0L 000'ZLL JONVINSNI JINOD SYINIOM
8EY'69 %6'L 08,2 000'Ge %L vZ 812TL . 9/812'2L 2 g - = 000'00€ JONVYNSNI INIWACTIWINN
- %00 B z %00 ~ - = - - 2 - - ¥4800
(196'6€) %, 05 v6.'881 00S'z.€ %P 6€ €e8'syl 95'289'8¢ 1£'698'7C 879652 €925L'SC £€9°099'vC L/8'ze 00S'2.€ JONVYNSNI HLTV3H
. %00 - - %00 i = B - = - - 4 89 9SV9 - INJWFYIL3Y
6..'6 %G LE 9/8'00C 000'GES %E 6€ 859012 GZ'88zZ'ee 9ETHY'ee 99'689'2h 80'v¥0'vE €0'8eL'eE 1SP'EE 000'9€S ININ3YIL3Y
(Lv€'08) %€ O 658°//1 000'78¢ %P 'ZE €16'/zL SLSLy'8lL L0'€08'LL ZEYrP'6T lreLe'sl gecel'le rie'le 000'v6€ vol4
SLI43N3g
(881959) %Ly 680'8LEZ S8V°060'S | [%LVE 106°L2L°L 68'2£2°052 €1°229°0%Z 8.°26Z°G6E 10'998°652 69'9/9%6C  90Z'S8¢C 8V.°196V violgans
6612 % 8% v8v'6 ¥9/°20L %Z 2T G8ZLL 09'0€S 00'880C 01'500°€ 09'G89'L 00'26€ TLETL 50082 SYOLONYLSNI
2 %00 - 000'9€ %00 = = - - - - - 000'L¥ 3IAV3T G3LYINWNOOY
(e€2'809) % i €9€'GOL°L 122'5€9C | |%eve 620'129 66'L¥6'6. Z18L'L L 08'LLG'9EL YO8yl 60'8Zr'€Cl  8ZL'9ElL £7/'655'C SIYYIVS JNIL-14vd
(s59'62) %205 €FT'EIL'L 000'9LE'T | |%E Ly 885'€80'L 0€'09.'69L 98'/G/'99L 88'G/1'552 LLLeL'TLL 95'968'0LL  90L'LvL 000'682'2 SIYYIVS JWIL-TINS
SARNIVIVS
HV3A A8 139ang % alA 139ang 139ang % ala 020Z ¥38W303a 0202 ¥3GW3AON 02Z0Z ¥3F0LD00 020Z ¥IEW3ILdIS 0Z0Z LSNONV 020Z AN 139ang
‘4410 0202-61L02 020Z-61L02 020z-61L02 120z-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

YVIA IHL 4O %05 SLNISIUdIY
0202 ¥39N303a

06¥Z ANN4 - ANNd TVY¥INID
AYVININNS S1I4INIE ANV SIRNVIVS

LOI¥1SIA ¥¥Vd NV NOILYIHYOIY VIHV ODIHO



{085'662) %Z 9V SIZ'EV0'L 8YE'652°C cLy'esy’L %L'EE S8E VYL €86V €SE0LL ze9'8zl 06526 161601 §£9092 zELLEe AlddNS 2 IDINN3S IV10L

(ezv's1) %66 00€002 §95'LOY 266'€ET %9'EY L8'08L & 8TY'Ze 0ov'ee cLz'oe 260'3y 129'8¢ 898'vLY 1violans
€98 %9'SY 889 006'S 6¥8C %G'SS 165'€ = 6€L 6€L 808 808 1SY 00%'9 ¥3IM3S
(00g'2) %L0Z 9804 05€'28 £1e'6y %8yl L85'8 & SEL'Y 062'Z L5 8¢ 1511 058’25 SY9
(612'91) %6'25 890071 009'v9Z 698'LEL %E'8Y 6ve'set = 68Z'61 €ze'ee 892'¥Z 629'62 §v8'9Z 81z'ssz ALIONLO3T3
(ezz'y) %E 65 10L'9% SL.'8L 996'6% %9’ Ly yEV'SY - y9z's 6+0'L €29'y €L2Z'st szz'ol 00¥'s6 HILYM

s3inin

(zs1082) %Y'SY SI6Tv8 €8L7258'L SLYVET'L %Y LE y15°€98 €86°CY SZ6'LL ZE2'S6 91E'29 660°25 856'12Z ¥9Z'96L'L 1violans
(Zerel) %9'¥S ZED 000'GZ 08y’ vl %S'E 0z = = [ # - - 000G} SION3YIINOD
- %00 - 00S't 00S'L %00 - = = = . - - 005’} Xvl3sn
(891) %2 O 810'y 000°0L 0s}'9 %G'8€ 0s8'e 0s 0SS 0ss't 009 0SS 0SS 00004 dX3 91N Q¥VO8E 301440 1SIa
(1%0°2) % L0} o'z 006’} 00€'s %00 s - : . - - - 00e'e NOILYLHOdSNYNL Wv90dd
(ese's) %6'6Y 896'61 0000 §8¢€'8Z %0'62 SL9'LL £96'} 802'Z 00z 92z’ 881'Z 133 000°0% 39VITIN
(s16) %E8L 516 000's 000's %00 = . = - - z ~ 000's dX3 ONILIIW 301440 LORILSIa
(159'18) %9'8€ 129'e6 899'Z¥Z 106'61Z %T'S SL6'LL €l 8692 £8%'9 199 8¢ 129't 9.8'1€2 $311ddNS WYH¥90¥d
6LY'L %S¥T 602'Z 000'6 = %9'L0} 889'6 5.9 98¢ 019y 8le 128'T AN 000'6 dX3 TVIO3dS 301440 1OI¥LSIa
(vzz'e) %ZS0L 80Z'% 000'y 9lo's %601 ¥86 - SL 606 = = g 000'6 ONINIV¥L ® NOILYONa3
(918) %022 89, 005'e 160'€ %821 €57 43 1ze 66 = = = 085'€ S700L TIVAS
000'} %00 = 0002 000'} %005 000°t 2 s = 005 005 - 0002 SIHNLONYLS ISYIVLINIY
(996) %822 z€z'L 00¥'s yEL'S %6 99z e 99z zL s - (zz1) ooy's IN3WdIND3 3SYIVINIY
(0es'11) %8'ES 2€8'LL 00022 869'LZ %L 20¢e R - 0z 282 - 2 00022 S30ILON VO3 Usend
(¥8L'LLL) %92y 160'LEY 0/1'210't €12'59 %8'LZ 106'652 8/1'62 G86'6€ S8G'EY 622'0S £18'se 850'19 0Z1'5€6 S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
(226'S) %G 0€ 1£9'2 000'5Z ore'ol %Z6 199°L - 965 Ly €L €9¢ ez 0008} $3I1ddNs 391440
659 %L6L €€G'SL 005'64 808'L %S'L9 z6L'9L 998'y ozl ovs's szi oLl s6¢ 00042 STYOIA0RId/dIHSHIENIN
(6€8) %0°LE €€t 059'¢ 9se'e %18 762 . - - vel = 09} 059'e aiv 1s¥id TvoIa3an
(es) %6'2E 66€'L 0sZ'y $09'¢ %e L2 ove'L - S85 L2l & 143 = 0S6'y SITYANVA
(¥2) %6°8€E lee'z 000'9 £¥0'y %€'9¢ 20€'2 L 81 6€L 661 0sz s9L 0s€'9 $3I1ddNS dOHS
(e1e'2) %67 svY'vE 052'9L y16'sS %LZE 9el'Lz 8zL 290’y 615'8 £92'c 888'Z §19'2 0508 SANNOYD ? IHNLONYLS
(8v2) %102 oeg 000'¥ 816'c %0'Z 4] - 2 = z8 = = 000'¥ IN3IWdIND3 100d
(L18'G) %¥'26 08€'ZL 00v'ElL 1£5'8 %1€y £9v'9 9le 166'C 2 19l 9057 68% 000'S4 $31ddNS 100d
101 %6'SY 98L's 005°ZL 150'9 %S'LS £v'9 781°L s¥2'T €9Z'} 9LL S0L 892 00524 JONVNILNIVA ITOIHIA
(28) %00 le - - %00 & = = o = - - - IN3INdINDI WYHD0¥d
1z %90 ol o0sL't - %0°L6Z 8zL 201 soe L2z €6 - - 05z IN3WdINO3 @134
005 %00 - - s %00 005 < . - 005 - = : IN3NdINO3 ATOHISNOH
(v68) %67 6.0'8 000'8L sii'el %Y'SE 192 8e9 13 §5€'Z ozy £89'} 159t 00£'0Z SHIVd3Y ININDINDI
156 %9'LE 900'c 000'8 £V0'LL %¥'9Z 166'€ SL 89l 099'e 8z 9z = 000's} AIN3IWdIND3 ADOTONHOIL
189'LE %8'S6 8.5'004 000'504 Lt %886 85z'g€ L = - - & > 8sZ'sel 000°0%} JONVHNSNI
(v6€) %0'€Z 2Ly 0502 6L %8'E 8L - - 2 0z 85 . 0502 S31MddNS 3OIAYIS HuOM
(zeo‘ot) %9'€S 266'22 006'2¥ ov9'ee %8'LZ 09621 6YL'L 6802 009'z 89l'z 1¥0'Z zi6'T 009's¥ $3MNddNS A10H3ISNOH
(529'1) %2 ey 621'cZ S/S'eS 0zs'0e %S’ LYy §59'1Z 8622 [4:184 ve0'e 162'y ool'e 08S'y SL1'2S SNOILYOINNINNOD
(282'2) %128 0s9'c 000'2 189'S %561 €9€'L : 182 SLL L vLL 1z 000'2 ONIHLOTD
0gL'e %S LT $69'6 0ze'se £18'sZ %ZEE 9z8'zL = 189'ZL S6 0s - - £v9'8e JHNLINOOY
(818'2) %Yzl 6EE'Y 000'sE 6.v'8 %Gl 125't ¥vs ove 1£9 - - 2 000'0} ONISILY3AQY

S317ddNS ANV SIOINNIS

UVIA A8 1390n8 % alA 1390an8 139an8 % aiA 020z ¥38W303a 020Z ¥38W3AON 020z ¥380100 0202 ¥39W31d3S 0z0z Lsnony 020z AINr 13oang
4410 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202Z-6L02 120z-0202 Lzoz-0zoz L2oz-0z0z

UVIA 3HL 40 %05 SINISIULIY
020Z ¥38W3D3a

062 ANNd - NN TV¥INID
A¥VANWNS S3ITddNS ANY SIDIANIS

1ORMLSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYIYOIY VIV OOIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 2020

DECEMBER 2020

DECEMBER 2019

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

286,456.44

235,177.05

51,279.39

22%

SUBTOTAL

286,456.44

235,177.05

51,279.39

22%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

11,875.00

11,875.00

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

11,875.00

11,875.00

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

298,331.44

235,177.05

63,154.39

27%

TOTAL ASSETS

298,331.44

235,177.05

63,154.39

27%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

283,851.62

118,834.67

165,016.95

139%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

14,479.82

298,331.44

26,192.17

145,026.84

(11,712.35)

1563,304.60

-45%

106%

FOOTNOTES:



(sezizl) 1126192 59§ 28'6LhYL - 0005 99°662°€ 00'S.EC 00'SZ1°L (v8°'690°¢) 002°0Z SIUNLIANIX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO0 IWOODNI TVLOL
B %0°0 = 5£6°08 - %00 - - E * - = = 5 SLNAd 3SV31/378VAVd S3LON
(sez121Y) %l 11’2619 005°18 ¥8'¥ri9s %502 286LYYL e 00°0SLY 99°662°C 00°S.€C 00°521°L (v8'690°c) 002°0L 3OONI TVLOL
¥9€L97) [%00 (0z'1e8) - Y8¥rY'S %00 (¥8'v¥1'S) = = - = - 8 v¥1'S) i ANIWLSNrQY 3NTVA L3IWYYIN V4
6292 %665 1£'868 005‘L > %LTEL 996 - - 9926 = = - 002 JINOONI LSIILNI
(oo'szL's) |wLee 00'GZL'9Z  000'08 00'000°LS %L'LZ 0000061 = 00°0S.'y 00'6.€'C 00'6.€'T 00'szL'2 00'SLE'T 000°0L S334 LOVAINI MYvd
JINODNI
YV3AAE |1L3D90N9 % aLa 139an8 jebpng 139an8 % aLa 020Z ¥38W3D3a 0202 ¥YIEWIAON 0Z0Z ¥3EOLOO  02Z0Z ¥3EWILd3S 0zZ0Z LSNONV 0Z0Z AINr 139an8
‘4410 0202-610 0202-6L02 0202-6102 Bulurewsy 1202-0202  1202-0202 1202-0202

AUVIA IHL 40 %05 SINISITHdIN
0202 ¥38N303a
0872 ANN4 - ANNH 334 LOVdINI Wivd

SIAUNLIANIJXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVNNNS IAILNDIXI
LORILSIA YAVd ANV NOLLYIHOIN VIV OOIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
OAK WAY PARK FUND - FUND 2495

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 2020

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (OAK WAY)

DECEMBER 2020

DECEMBER 2019

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

12,573.81

12,723

(149.17)

0%

SUBTOTAL

12,573.81

12,723

(149.17)

0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (OAK WAY)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (OAK WAY)

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OAK WAY PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

12,573.81

12,722.98

(149.17)

-1%

TOTAL ASSETS

12,573.81

12,722.98

(149.17)

-1%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

40,847.57

30,613.38

10,234.19

33%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

40,847.57

30,613.38

10,234.19

33%

TOTAL LIABILITIES

40,847.57

30,613.38

10,234.19

33%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - OAK WAY

76.59

1,404.90

(1,328.31)

-95%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
OAK WAY NET INCOME (LOSS)

(28,350.35)

(27,577.05)

(773.30)

3%

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

(28,273.76)

(26,172.15)

(2,101.61)

8%

FOOTNOTES:

12



€l

{oeeL2) (s0°22522) (g96°28) (se"ose"8e) | 18°00€™9 (vzovye) (12°c269) (08'698°s) (00°'8ev'8) (iveze2) g SIFAUNLIANILXT
(¥3aNn) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL
88'60L %E 6V 692610V Lzv'18 €1'880°CY %L'8Y 1S°Ly80v | 619619 v2 ovv'e €6°€L6'S 08°698°S 00°'85v°8 17°626°L 9£6°c8 STUNLIONIJX3 ONILVEIJO 1V1OL
(o6'0zs)  [%e'v 1e'v2se 002702 AL %S v 17'€00'6 | £8°888 88'ZELL 25999 ¥v'29s v9'0el’e 50°229C 1vz°0z JvioLlans
(00'658)  [%6W¥ 9€'Z8Y’L  00E'€ ¥9'9/8°L % LE 9eeTL'L 3 - E E - 9e'€zl’L 000'€ FETRERE!
(8L'8vl)  [%lvy 80299 005"} 01'986 %EVE 06€LS = 86501 16504 1S°€0L 6101 S0'L6 00S'} ¥3LVM
oreL %085 66'628'€  009'9 19'7P6'C %0°LS BETO6'E | ££°06C 99085 - €€06C v205%'C €£°062 Lv8'9 SIOINYS LOVYINOD
- %00 = - 00'00S %00 . 2 E - = = . 00S SIN3Y ININdIND3
% %00 - = 00004 %00 . - - - 4 % # [oLo]8 INSITYANYA
01056 %661 ST .68 00S'% S9ZSL'T %2 O sev8'L | L6662 12501 6561 75891 Levee LL'SSL 000'% SONNOYY 8 SIYNLINYLS
€L16L % eV lZ¥80'L  00S°C 90'%22'L %0°LS ¥6'5/2'L | €5'86C # 10729¢ - 7L'v52 0z'95¢ 00S°C S311ddNS GTOHISNOH
(s6'222'L) |%LL8 Zr'8os’t  008'L €565 %68k Ly'OvE - LyOvE - - - % 008'L HNLINDINIY
S37ddNS ANV SI0INYTS
81052t  |%0°05 ge'elg’os  Lzz19 ¥e¥r8Le %0°0S aLpy8le | 9€L0€'S 9¢°/0€'S 9€'/0€'S 9€'L0E'S 9€'L0E'S 9€'/0E'S 689°c9 SL1I43N38 ANV SIRVIVS
STUNLIANIXI ONILVEILO
(zvea) %S'€S $9°095CL  vov'Ee 00°6EV°LL %671 ZT'L6Y'TL | 006V - 220 = - - 9£6°€8 3WOODNI TV1OL
- %00 « B - %00 - = - - - § - = INFWLSNrQY 3NTVA LINGYIN Y1V
- %00 = - 00'781'09 %00 # # » & = - . ¥81'09 NI ¥34SNYYL ONILY¥I0
(20°0) %10 620 00€ - %00 zzo - - 44} % 5 - = 1S3YILNI
(se'e9) %Z 7S GE095ZL  YOL'EZ 00'65Z'L 1 %9TS 00'/6%'CL | 00°L6V'Ch - - = - - zsL'ee SININSSISSY
3WOONI
YVIA A (1390n8 % ata 139ang 18bpng 139an8 % aLa 0202 ¥38N3D3Aa 0202 ¥IEW3AON  0Z0Z ¥390100 0202 ¥IGW3Ld3IS 0202 LSNONY 0zZ0Z ATINr 139an8
‘4410 0202-610Z  0202-6102 0202-6102 Bulurewsy 1202-0202 120z-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 40 %0S SLNISTALIH
0202 ¥38N303a

$6¥Z NN - NN XAVd AVYM ¥VO
SIAUNLIANIJXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVANINNS 3AILNDIXI
1OI¥1SIA Y¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIH VINV OOIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PETERSON PARK FUND - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 2020
Increase (Decrease)
DECEMBER 2020 DECEMBER 2019 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PETERSON PARK) 23,324.94 23,482.80 (157.86) 0.0%

SUBTOTAL 23,324.94 23,482.80 (157.86) 0.0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0.0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0.0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO PETERSON PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0.0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 23,324.94 23,482.80 (157.86) -0.7%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 23,324.94 23,482.80 (157.86) -0.7%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0.0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM PETERSON PARK FUND 38,143.41 19,669.80 18,473.61 93.9%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 38,143.41 19,669.80 18,473.61 93.9%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 38,143.41 19,669.80 18,473.61 93.9%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PETERSON PARK 140.59 1,012.75 (872.16) -86.1%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PETERSON PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (14,959.06) (12,150.43) (2,808.63) 23.1%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (14,818.47) (11,137.68) (3,680.79) 33.0%

FOOTNOTES:



Sl

(€9°8082) (ev'osizL) (00zz2) (90°656%1) | 68°€LL6L (55°09579) (6z'L56°5) (Le'ver'e) Wr21zi)  (98'8257) £ SIUNLIANIAX3I
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO INOONI TVLOL
SS'€LLT |%E VS 98°69¢°SE 06059 656098 |%}'LS LrEYL'8E | 90°0Lb°S §5°095°9 69'L96°S 18'ver's YLzl 98'815°L €62°99 STUNLIANIAX3 ONILVHILO
66286°L %019 900025 0S.'5Z S6'87L'8  |%S'89 S0°€89°LL - 6V°05L°C €9'L¥ST SLvL 8€°208°2 088917 z£8'5C violans
(€00) %0°€C 5069 00€ 86'0£C %0°€C 2069 - Z0°€k z8'cl SLvL S5Vl 88°ZL 00€ FIEIRERE]
€8'8v0'L %2TL 86'8/2'CL  000'LL 6129t |%b8L 18 LZeEeL = §52L9°C 29005 - 80°2¥e’s 95ZL0°s 000°LL ¥ILYM
181G %009 ¥6'86€'C  000'7 szLel'L %985 GL05Y'C 3 = - . SL°05v°T - L'y S30IAY3S LOVYINOD
2 %00 = o « %00 - - - # & - = - S100L TIVAS
- %00 - = & %00 - = - = - g 2 # SIN3Y ININdIND3
= %00 - 00k - %00 @ 8 & = - - - - INSITYONYA
8Z/SL'L |%S8 yrasik4 00$'2 SrezL'L %8'¥S G50L€'L - s 61222 : = oc'eyL’L 0052 SANNOYY 8 SIINLINYLS
- %00 , i = %00 - - = - g - £ = $31ddNS GIOHISNOH
(06'722)  |%0°0F Z8'6EL 0s8'L 80'G8E’L %1'GT Z6'v9r = z6'v9Y - . - - 058'L NLINOKIY
S31ddNS ANV SI0INYTS
95°06. |%0°0S 08'699°6L  0VE'sE v9'09v°0Z  |%0°0§ 9£°09v°0Z | 90°0L¥'E 90°0LFS 90°0LY'E 90°0Lb'S 90°0LY'S 90'0Lb'S 126°0% S1143N38 ANV SINVIVS
SIANLIANIAXI ONILYHIJO
(8o'se)  [%L¥s €V'6L2'€C  068CY S0'695°Cy |%LVE sev8L'cz | S6°¢8LE 2 o%'0 = 2 = €529 3NOONI 1VLOL
= %00 - : - %00 - R 2 = - = - - INIWLSNIQY 3MVA LWV dIv4
: %00 G = 00€9Z'¥C  |%0°0 - . - - - - - £92'vT NI ¥34SNVYL ONILYYIO
(80°0) %10 80 ooy . %00 o0 - = ov'o - - £ 5 LSRHIINI
(00'se)  |%9vs S6'8LZ'€T  06V'ZY G0'90E'6L %9V S6'€8L'EC | G6°'E8L'ET E ® - = = 06v'zy SINIWNSSISSY
INOINI
YUVIA AE |1390N8 % ata 139ang 196png 1390N8 % aLa 0202 ¥38WN303A 0202 WIEN3AON 0202 ¥390LD00 0202 ¥3IGW3ILd3IS 0202 LSNONV 020z AINr 139ang
EE¢] 0202-61L0Z 0202-6L02 0202-6102 Bulureway 1202-0202  1202-0202 1202-0202

¥V3A JHL 40 %05 SINISIAdIY
020z ¥38W303a

L6¥Z ANN4 - NN ¥¥Vd NOS¥313d
SFAUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 A¥VINNNS IAILNDIXT
10181810 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYINO3Y V3NV OJIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BARONI PARK FUND - FUND 2498

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 2020
Increase (Decrease)
DECEMBER 2020 DECEMBER 2019 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (BARONI PARK) 124,608.97 116,651.17 7,957.80 7%
SUBTOTAL 124,608.97 116,651.17 7,957.80 7%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES - - - 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO BARONI PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 124,608.97 116,651.17 7,957.80 7%
PREPAID EXPENSES - = « 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 124,608.97 116,651.17 7,957.80 7%
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM BARONI PARK FUND 42,407.47 30,613.38 11,794.09 39%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 42,407.47 30,613.38 11,794.09 39%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 42,407.47 30,613.38 11,794.09 39%
FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE - BARONI PARK 77,530.64 63,352.73 14,177.91 22%
NET INCOME (LOSS)
BARONI PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) 4,670.86 6,815.02 (2,144.16) -31%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 82,201.50 70,167.75 12,033.75 17%

FOOTNOTES:



Ll

(oL'v¥1L2) Z0'SL8'9 0009 98'0.9'v | 98°'2.0°Sh (92'500%9) (19°15€) (zz'225%) (z1's65°6) (62°226°6) 00€°S SIUNLIANIIXI

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TVLOL

YZYeS'L |%lTS ezeLL’oy  L2T8L vLLLL8E  |%9°ZS Ly'lovZy | 97205 92°500°9 2€'509°9 2TL259 Z1'565°6 69'99€8 68908 SIUNLIANIAX3 ONILVHIAO TVLIOL
91°€0p %865 68'65L°0L  000°ZL 06'998°9  |%LZ9 1£°€95°01 ® 07869 96°262°L 98'6LZ'L 9.'/82Y £€°650°C 00021 aviolans
£ %00 B 002 00°002 %00 = - s = - - " 002 FLTRERE!
(vo'ssy)  |%rv9 ZeTPY'9 00004 2Ly %665 82'/86'G 5 e LIy 62'920°L 91'¢86 8L'cL5'L 62'Sh6'L 000'04 YILYM
08'lS %G 85 G6'86EC  00L'% SZTEY9'L %865 GL0S¥'T # # # # SL'05bT - [olo] 4 S30IAY3S LOVYLNOD
g %00 " - B %00 . B - - - 2 s 4 SIN3Y ININdIND3
- %00 % fole] 00004 %00 - » - - - - - 00k INSITYONYA
78'996 %Z ¥9 LE'€96 00G°L - %L '8ZL 1Z0e6'L B 16°16 19’122 0L'9cZ £8'€9Z vo'oLLL 005} SANNOY 8 SIWNLINYLS
= %00 - - = %00 - - - - & s s = $311ddNS GTOHISNOH
(rLooL)  |%eze 1Z'55¢e 004'L £6'v06 %LLL 20'G6L - 20°s61 - . - - 00L'L YNLINOOY

S31ddNS ANV SIOIAY3S

8°052°L  |%0°0S 8c'€19'08  LZZ'19 y8vp8‘Le  |%0°0S oL'vp8'le | 9¢°20¢'s 9¢°20¢°s 9€°20¢°S 9¢'20€°s 9¢°20¢s 9¢°20¢°s 689'c9 S1143N38 ANV SIRIVIVS

SIUNLIANIJXI ONILYEIO

(z6'605)  [%S°95 S2'88S°Ly Lzz'v8 190168 |%L¥S €€'8L0°Ly | zz'98E'8Y - 12°e52 g e (09°095°1) 686'58 3WOONI 1VLOL
(¥5'222°1) |%00 (90€82) - 090951 %00 (09:095'1) ¥ g 2 = E (09°095'1) 7 INIWLSNFQY 3NTVA LIVMVIN Hiv4
7 %00 = = - %00 > = - - - 2 3 2 NI ¥3ISNVYL ONILY¥3dO
(252€) %L 6T 8Z'L62 000°} 6297 %9'v8 LL'€52 = = L2€52 & - - 00€ 1STHIINI
61508 %Z'LS €0°085'Ly  /2TT'E8 8L°€0E'LE %S 95 zTsee'sy | zz's8e'sy 8 = = = - 689'G8 SINIWSSISSY

INOONI

YVIA AS |1390Nn8 % aLA 139an8 196png 139an8 % aLa 0202 ¥38N3D3A  0Z0Z ¥IFIW3AON 0Z0Z ¥390LD00 0202 ¥3GN3ILd3IS 0202 LSNONY 0z0Z ANr 139ang
‘4410 0202-61L02 0Z02-6L02 0202-6102 Bulurewsy 1202-020¢ 1202-0202 1202-0202

AUVIA JHL 40 %05 SLNISTUIY
0202 ¥3gW303a
86¥¢ ANN4 - ANNd MAVd INOMVE

SUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AYVYININNS IAILNOIXT
LORILSIA M¥Vd ANV NOLLYINOIY VIHVY ODIHO



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 2020
Increase (Decrease)

DECEMBER 2020 DECEMBER 2019 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (ROTARY) 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

SUBTOTAL 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (ROTARY FUND) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO ROTARY FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM ROTARY FUND - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - 0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - 0%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ROTARY FUND 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

ROTARY FUND NET INCOME (LOSS) - - - 0%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 16,534.52 16,534.52 - 0%

FOOTNOTES:



{o1zve) = - (lo1'zve) e - - - - (o1zve) e SIUNLIANIJX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO IWOONI TVLOL
- %00 2 - - %0°0 E s - 2 ) - = - S317ddNS 2 SIOINNIS
forzve)l  [%00 z ” (X3 %0°0 (o1zve) - = # - - (o1zve) - 3NOONI V101
(01zve) %00 2 = 0L'Zre %00 (o1 zve) - 2 z = - (o1 zve) - INFWLSAraY 3NTVA LINYYIN HIv4
- %00 - - - %00 - - “ - = 2 - - 3NN3AFY SNOINYTTIOSIN
3NODNI
YV3A AS [L3D0ANE % ata 139an8 19bpng 139an8 % ata 0202 ¥38N3D30  020Z ¥IGNIAON  0Z0Z ¥IEOLD0 0202 ¥IEW3LdIS 0202 LSNONV 0z0zZ ATINr 139an8
‘4410 0202-610Z 0202-6L02 0202-6102 Bururewsy 1202-0202  1202-0202 1202-0202

AV3IA FHL 40 %05 SLNISTHIY

020z ¥38N303a

98¥Z ANNH - NN AYVLOY

STFUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVININNS SAILNDIXI
1O1¥1SIa Y¥Vd ANV NOILYIHOIY VINY OJIHD



Moty oot me



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register December 2020
Salary & Benefits 73.07
Service & Supply 14,773.59

Contributions to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -
Fixed Assets -

TOTAL 14,846.66
Check #'s 74415-74444

Approved by the Board of Directors January 21, 2021
Tom Lando

Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
January 12, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
01/12/2021 074415 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
01/12/2021 074416 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 23.07 510000
01/12/2021 074417 ASCAP $ 1,175.00 520000
01/12/2021 074418 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 311 $ 83.25 520000
01/12/2021 074419 BAY AREA DRIVING SCHOOL, INC. $ 50.40 520000
01/12/2021 074420 BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP $ 274.54 520000
01/12/2021 074421 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $ 1,125.73 520000
01/12/2021 074422 CHICO PRINCESS PARTIES, LLC $ 858.00 520000
01/12/2021 074423 CITY OF CHICO $ 1,545.78 520000
01/12/2021 074424 COMMERCIAL TIRE WAREHOUSE $ 30.00 520000
01/12/2021 074425 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. $ 108.69 520000
01/12/2021 074426 FASTENAL COMPANY $ 27.94 520000
01/12/2021 074427 FRANCESCA SHAFFER $ 12.73 520000
01/12/2021 074428 HOLIDAY POOLS & SPAS $ 315.95 520000
01/12/2021 074429 INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS $ 66.11 520000
01/12/2021 074430 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 1,447.93 520000
01/12/2021 074431 J.W. WOOD CO., INC. $ 74.26 520000
01/12/2021 074432 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS $ 289.35 520000
01/12/2021 074433 LOCKSMITHING ENTERPRISES $ 169.23 520000
01/12/2021 074434 MEEKS BUILDING CENTER $ 42.77 520000
01/12/2021 074435 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 170.52 520000
01/12/2021 074436 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 1,987.26 520000
01/12/2021 074437 NORTHGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY $ 234.97 520000
01/12/2021 074438 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. $ 28.69 520000
01/12/2021 074439 PAYLESS BUILDING SUPPLY $ 451.30 520000
01/12/2021 074440 PURE WATER PARTNERS LLC $ 289.25 520000
01/12/2021 074441 SESAC $ 1,571.00 520000
01/12/2021 074442 SLAKEY BROTHERS INC. $ 157.94 520000
01/12/2021 074443 TURF PLUS OF CHICO LLC $ 285.00 520000
01/12/2021 074444 WORK TRAINING CENTER $ 1,910.00 520000

Total of Register $ 14,846.66
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 73.07 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 14,773.59 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Jason Bougie Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
Parks & Recreation Dir'ector Total $ 14,846.66
r i
MicLAveIIe Niven E
HR Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register December 2020
Salary & Benefits 33,139.69
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer 63,395.15
Salary & Benefits-ACH CalPERS 47,868.48
Service & Supply 30,048.39
Fixed Assets 256,524.25

Contingency to other Agency -
Principal Repayment B
Interest Expense -

TOTAL 430,975.96

Check #'s 074322-074327
074360-074405

Approved by the Board of Directors January 21, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
December 3, 2020

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
12/03/2020 074322 BANNER BANK $ 244369 510000
12/03/2020 074323 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
12/03/2020 074324 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
12/03/2020 074325 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 46.14 510000
12/03/2020 074326 IUOE LOCAL 39 $ 356.68 510000
12/03/2020 074327 COMCAST $ 179.48 520000

Total of Register $ 3,125.99
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 2,946.51  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 179.48  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

%_‘ Total $  3,125.99

J;smBougle

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
December 9, 2020

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
12/09/2020 074360 RILEY SCHADER $ 184.07 520000
12/09/2020 074361 JASON MILLER $ 182.44 520000

Total of Register $ 366.51
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 184.07  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 182.44  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

Total $ 366.51

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

-

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
December 11, 2020

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
12/11/2020 074362 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 50.00 510000
12/11/2020 074363 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 50.00 510000
12/11/2020 074364 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 46.14 510000
12/11/2020 074365 IUOE LOCAL 39 356.68 510000
12/11/2020 074366 SEIU LOCAL 1021 775.16 510000
12/11/2020 074367 ARMED GUARD PRIVATE SECURITY INC 6,814.80 520000
12/11/2020 074368 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS 675.15 520000
12/11/2020 074369 THE SPYGLASS GROUP LLC 1,321.68 520000
12/11/2020 074370 SCHREDER & BRANDT INC 256,514.25 560000

PAPAPPAPARPAPBAHS

Total of Register $ 266,603.86
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 1,277.98  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 8,811.63  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ 256,514.25 Acct 560000

Total $ 266,603.86

Jason Bougie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

I

@:ehelle Niven (

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

December 16, 2020

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
12/16/2020 074371 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS $ 22,540.51 510000
12/16/2020 074372 BANNER BANK $ 227119 510000
12/16/2020 074373 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
12/16/2020 074374 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
12/16/2020 074375 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 23.07 510000
12/16/2020 074376 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 23.07 510000
12/16/2020 074377 HUMANA INSURANCE CO $ 3,302.48 510000
12/16/2020 074378 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES $ 420.81 510000
12/16/2020 074379 AIRGAS USA, LLC $ 170.80 520000
12/16/2020 074380 AT&T $ 783.14 520000
12/16/2020 074381 BMI $ 724.00 520000
12/16/2020 074382 CITY OF CHICO $ 143.00 520000
12/16/2020 074383 COMCAST $ 917.12 520000
12/16/2020 074384 COMPSYCH $ 1,000.00 520000
12/16/2020 074385 DEPT. OF JUSTICE $ 320.00 520000
12/16/2020 074386 ENTERPRISE RECORD - CHICO $ 299.94 520000
12/16/2020 074387 G2SOLUTIONS, INC $ 9.00 520000
12/16/2020 074388 KRONOS SAASHR, INC $ 2,996.76 520000
12/16/2020 074389 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 241.45 520000
12/16/2020 074390 OFFICE DEPOT $ 74.79 520000
12/16/2020 074391 PAVILION FALLS PROPERTY OWNER'S $ 1,096.00 520000
12/16/2020 074392 PITNEY BOWES INC. $ 123227 520000
12/16/2020 074393 PURCHASE POWER $ 164.63 520000
12/16/2020 074394 RAY MORGAN COMPANY $ 200.70 520000
12/16/2020 074395 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES $ 4,323.55 520000
12/16/2020 074396 THE SPYGLASS GROUP LLC $ 1,065.48 520000
12/16/2020 074397 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. $ 1,454.13 520000
Total of Register $ 45,897.89
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 28,681.13  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 17,216.76  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
$ 45,897.89

\ F% Total

N

Jason Bouyie

Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
December 18, 2020

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
12/18/2020 074398 BANNER BANK $ 50.00 510000
12/18/2020 074399 COMCAST $ 417.93 520000
12/18/2020 074400 GROWING UP CHICO MAGAZINE $ 544.00 520000
12/18/2020 074401 PITNEY BOWES INC. $ 2,351.54 520000
12/18/2020 074402 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. $ 159.97 520000
12/18/2020 074403 TURF STAR INC. $ 82.52 520000
12/18/2020 074404 VALLEY TRUCK & TRACTOR CO. $ 102.12 520000
12/18/2020 074405 PRO AGGREGATE INC. $ 10.00 560000

Total of Register $ 3,718.08
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 50.00 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 3,658.08 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ 10.00  Acct 560000

4 Total 3,718.0
— {/fz | $ 8.08

Jason Bougie \U
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

1 Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Payroll Check Register

PPE Pay Date
11/27/2020 ACH 12/4/2020
11/27/2020 12/4/2020
11/27/2020 12/4/2020
12/15/2020 12/15/2020
11/30/2020 ACH 12/17/2020
11/30/2020 12/17/2020
12/11/2020 ACH 12/18/2020
12/11/2020 12/18/2020
12/25/2020 ACH 12/30/2020
12/25/2020 12/30/2020

Total

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director

Checks

DIRECT DEPOSIT
119845-119850
119851
119859-119862
DIRECT DEPOSIT
119852
DIRECT DEPOSIT
119853-119858
DIRECT DEPOSIT
119863-119872

December 2020

Amount

80,368.20
2,977.89
153.46
4,877.30
22.84
22.84
93,765.74
3,171.96
80,287.64
2,598.14

268,246.01

January 21, 2021

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register

Service & Supply-Refund Checks
TOTAL
Check #'s

029053-029064
029065-029067

Active Network Credit Card Refunds

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director

December 2020

7,494 .42

5,949.42
1,545.00

1,127.45

January 21, 2021

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Revenue

Rents
Reimbursements
Misc.

Fees

Sub Total

Other Income
Donations

RDA Pass Through

Sale of Surplus Assets

City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park

Prop 12 Funding

Pro Rata Share

Grant Revenue

Fund 2480 Trust Obligations

Fund 2486 Chico Rotary/CARD

TOTAL

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Jason Bougie
Parks & Reecreation Director

Net Revenue

6,379.59
16,130.89
1,721.16
246,612.10

270,843.74

18,012.02

4,750.00

293,605.76

November 2020

January 21, 2021

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Previously submitted check #029069 dated January 12, 2021 in the amount of $293,605.76

November 2020

FUND 2490
4530106
RDA Pass Through - -

4600001
Rent 6,379.59
Fees 246,612.10 252,991.69

4700001

Misc. 1,721.16

Rebates/Reimbursements 16,130.89

City of Chico Reimbursements 18,012.02

Baroni Park -

Pro Rata Share -

Other Income -

Donations -

Grant Revenue - 35,864.07

FUND 2490 total 288,855.76
FUND 2480

280
Trust Obligations 4,750.00

FUND 2483

4616250
Prop 12 Grant Fund -

FUND 2486
4700001
Chico Rotary/CARD -

Checks Total 293,605.76

Q—-—I—f—-———&i
| o

Jason Botlgie i
Parks & Recreation Director




VENDOR: 124000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 01/12/2021 CHECK NO. 29069

VOUCHER NO. I INVOICE NO. IINVOICE DATE] INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT PAID DISCOUNT TAKEN ' NET CHECK AMOUNT
104636 REV 11/20 01/12/2021 293,605.76 293,605.76
Check Total 293,605.76
CHECK NO. CHECK DATE VENDOR NO. \
q
29069 01/12/2021 124000 checkno. 029069
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK
190 COHASSET RD. STE. 170 Chico Area Recreation and Park District
CH|CO’ CA 95926 545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE CHICO, CALIFORNIA 95926 (530) 895-4711
90-4427/1211
CHECK AMOUNT
Two hundred ninety-three thousand six hundred five and 76/100 USD $ 293,605.76
REFUND CHECK
e BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER
i 25 COUNTY CENTER DR STE 120
OTH VOID 6 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
'RDEROF  OROVILLE CA 95965
el e RN e .4
AUTHORIZEDNSIGNATURE
THE SECURITY FEATURES ON THIS DOCUMENT INCLUDE A MICRO-PRINT SIGNATURE LINE AND BLEED THROUGH MICR NUMBERING. /
O 0B kb iLL 272 0OLOOOL3IB 3Gk
VENDOR: 124000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 01/12/2021 CHECK NO. 29069

INVOICE NO. |INVOICE DATE] INVOICE AMOUNT ANIOUNT PAID || DISCOUNTTAKEN " | NET CHECK AMOUNT
104636 REV 11/20 01/12/2021 293,605.76 293,605.76
Check Total 293,605.76

sreative Document Solutions To Reorder Forms: 866+389+4252 + www.CreativeDocumentSolutions.com ML7APV WZ480669-06-17 PRINTED IN U.S.A,



COUNTY OF BUTTE
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE AND TREASURER'S RECEIPT
OROVILLE, CA 95965

RECEIVED FROM: CARD ATR NUMBER:
CONTACT #: (530) 895-4711 DEPT. ID # RR
DATE: 1/12/2021
BAG #:
FUND/
DESCRIPTION RCVBLE CHARGE ACCOUNT PROJECT
NUMBER: CODE CODE CODE AMOUNT
CARD-Charges for Service
(Rent, Concessions, Fees) 24900000 462005 $ 252,991.69
CARD-Miscellaneous Revenue
(Misc, Rebates, Other Income, 24900000 473000 S 35,864.07
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligations 24800000 462000 S 4,750.00
CARD-Rotary Foundation Trust
Miscellaneous Revenue 24860000 473000 S -
<N & )
‘ U
CARD-Parks & Recreation Director
Check #: 029069
Check Date: 01/12/21
Amount: [ $ 293,605.76 |ToTAL B 293,605.76
Special Notes:
APPROVED BY RECEIVED BY
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER: TREASURER:




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-1
Agenda Item 8.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 21, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Neighborhood Park Maintenance Districts

Discussion

As part of the MOU between the City of Chico and CARD, development of maintenance
districts for new neighborhood parks will be established directly through CARD. This will
enable the District to work directly with developers to establish park standards, as well as
ensure that the costs associated with construction and maintenance of future parks is
sufficient. Once established, these funds will be held in a separate account and will be
collected and managed by CARD.

There are several opportunities for maintenance funding. Currently, CARD has Landscape
and Lighting Districts (LLD) that fund the maintenance of Oak Way Park, Baroni Park, and
Peterson Park. In addition to LLD’s, the creation of a Community Facilities District (CFD)
would fund not only the maintenance, but also any additional funds that may be needed
beyond the Neighborhood Park Funds for construction.

The first project that will require CARD to establish a maintenance district will be Stonegate,
a subdivision in southeast Chico being constructed by Epick Homes. Included in the
subdivision is a 3.5-acre neighborhood park. While the park would not be developed until
sufficient housing has been constructed within the subdivision, the maintenance district must
be established prior to the final subdivision map approval.

At the Board Meeting, Blair Aas of SCI Consulting Group will be presenting the available

funding options, the characteristics of the available options, and the steps necessary to
establish new funds.

Page 1 of 2



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors (1) select the funding model that will be used
for future development and maintenance of neighborhood parks, (2) authorize the General
Manager to enter into a contract with SCI in an amount not to exceed $18,000 to establish
the process for future funding of neighborhood park development, and (3) authorize the
General Manager to work with SCI and Epick Homes to establish a maintenance district for
the 3.5 acre park in the future Stonegate subdivision.

By

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



